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Hi SATE

We continue to discuss potential freight operators. At this time we have no finalised plans, so
cannot give any info on who may or may not operate into the future.

Regards

Executive General Manager Operations & Corporate Affairs
M: | 6 Hinkler Road Cambridge TAS 7170
E: 47 hobartairport.com.au

From:847F  @AirservicesAustralia.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 12:52 PM
To:_@hobartairport.com.au>

C:S47F  @AirservicesAustralia.com>; Community Engagement

Airservices <@.>
Subject: Hobart Airspace Design Review - Consultations [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi-

As you know, consultation has started on the proposed flight path designs. S47F " is currently
in Hobart undertaking the consultations. Fiona asked if you have time to respond to the following
questions from the community regarding possible increase in freight activities in the coming years
associated with new contracts.

‘Will these flights be 24/7, including night time?’
‘Who will be operating these flights?’

Regards

Airservices Australia
Level 2 | Buidling 1.01 | Da Vinci Business Park | 2a Boronia Road | Brisbane Airport

-airservicesaustralia.com
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